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State of Flori 

DATE: July 25, 2000 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000864-TI, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service by Global Resources Group, Inc. 

Change to: 

Application for certificate to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service by GRG, Inc. of Nevada. 

NOTE: See Dept of State's filing. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532. 

Thank you. 



Division of Corporations 
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http://ccfcorp.dos.state .fl. udscr ... -N&rl=&r2=&r3=&r4=GRGNEVADA&r5= crp 

Foreign Profit 
GRG, INC. OF NEVADA 

Cross Reference Name 
GRG, INC. 

I 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
100 2ND AVE N STE 200 

ST PETERSBURG FL 33701 
Changed 03/08/1999 

MAILING ADDRESS 
100 2ND AVE N STE 200 

ST PETERSBURG FL 33701 
Changed 03/08/1999 

Document Number FEI Number 
F98000003948 870496935 

Date Filed 
07/13/1998 

State Status Effective Date 
N V  ACTIVE NONE 

, 
Registered Agent 

f 
BECK. CHRIsrcmRER R I . \  Name & Add ress 

I I 235 SUNIClSE AVE, SUITE C-24 
PALM BEACH FL 33480 

OfficedDirector Detail 

I C  3825 HENDERSON BLVD, SUITE 205 

TAMPA FL 33629 
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